# Sunset Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes September 23, 2014

Location: Sunset Primary School Library - 2351 Oxford St - West Linn

### CALL TO ORDER

Randall Jahnson, Vice President of the Sunset Neighborhood Association (SNA), called the meeting to order at 7:04p.m.

### PRESENT

9 members and 2 guest present. The meeting attendance sign-in sheet is in our files and is available upon request.

### SECRETARY'S REPORT

Minutes of the previous meeting April 22, 2014 were available and approved as posted on web site.

# **TREASURER'S REPORT**

City of West Linn – NA Stipend Account 2013-2014			
Opening balance		\$1,441.09	
07/01/14	2014 – '15 Fiscal Year Budget	889.16	
07/01/14	Balance (balance as per our records)	\$2,330.25	
07/31/14	Balance discrepancy with the city/carry over 13-14	\$ 2,205.25	
SNA – Discretionary Funds			
Opening balance		\$ 382.06	
04/28/14	Digital Voice Recorder for meetings	- 45.95	
08/03/14	Nifty nabber tool	-19.97	
09/23/14	Balance since last meeting	<u>\$ 316.14</u>	

# ANNOUNCEMENTS

# **GUEST PRESENTATIONS**

1. West Linn Police Officer Redler: Officer Redler reported that the main problem in West Linn at this time is cars being broken into, primarily because of car doors being left unlocked and valuables in plain sight. He reminded us about the importance of keeping our garage doors closed. Announced that the new police station has been completed and the public can come anytime for a tour. Check the web site for more details - www.westlinnoregon.gov/citypolice

2. West Linn City Council candidates: Brenda Perry – she spoke briefly about her background in nursing, and her ability to manage multi-million dollar budgets. She feels a change is needed in order to restore the creditability of city council. For more info visit www.axelrodandperry2014.com Mike Jones – he spoke about his accomplishments over the past six years. He would like your vote to complete the work that he and the other council members have started.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

- 1. Sunset Neighborhood Plan Implementation:
  - **Increasing Involvement by our neighbors:** Doreen reported on our annual picnic June 29<sup>th</sup>. Approximately 40+ people attended, Subway sandwiches were served, and music by GlobalFM was enjoyed by all.
  - **Sunset School:** Troy reported that the bond to replace the school will be on the ballot in November.
  - **Preserving our natural resources survey of trees and vistas:** Rob Cozzi and Troy Bowers met with the city. *No update*.
  - **Preservation of historic resources:** Shawn Hughes has volunteered to head this up. *No update*.
  - Assessing safety needs survey of sidewalks, pathways, and trails: Doug Vokes reported on the city-wide initiative to add sidewalks especially in areas that pose a high risk to students near schools. The section on Summit Street between Oxford Street and Rosemont is in the tier one group.
  - Enhancing the SN identity intersection and entryway signs: *No update.*

# 2. 2009/2010 Goals Update:

- Rezoning of properties at Sunset and Cornwall from general commercial to neighborhood commercial. *No update*.
- Work with City and Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) to determine how to best manage overall Sunset/Cornwall/Lancaster/Parker alignment. *No update*.
- **3.** Adopt-a-Street Program: This program provides the neighbors an opportunity to volunteer their time to remove litter/trash along designated streets. In the Sunset neighborhood, the corridor consists of the following streets: Cornwall/Sunset/Willamette Falls Drive. A motion was seconded and passed to formalize this program into our neighborhood association. The city requires a brief training which we will see if it can be held at our January SNA meeting.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

**1. Election of Officers:** A motion was seconded and passed to reelect the current slate officers for another year.

### ADJOURNMENT

With no further business before the SNA, the President adjourned the meeting at 8:28pm. \*\*Next quarterly meeting Tuesday, January 27, 2015 @ 7pm\*\* Respectfully submitted by Doreen Vokes, Secretary of the SNA.

### **SNA OFFICERS**

President,	Anthony (Tony) Breault	SunsetNA@westlinnoregon.gov
Vice President,	Randall Jahnson	SunsetNA@westlinnoregon.gov
Secretary/Treasurer,	Doreen Vokes	SunsetNA@westlinnoregon.gov

# \*\*\* PLEASE NOTE new email address for officers \*\*\*

For association info and meeting minutes, or for general city information, visit www.westlinnoregon.gov